
 

 
March 7, 2023 
 
 

SUBJECT: Invitation for Bids (IFB) 3-2276 
Concrete Repairs at Irvine Sand Canyon Bus Base and Newport 
Transportation Center  
Addendum No. 2 

 
Gentlemen/Ladies: 
 
This letter and its attachment comprise Addendum No. 2 to the above captioned 
IFB issued by the Orange County Transportation Authority (Authority).   

 
1. Prospective bidders are advised that the pre-bid conference registration 

sheets are presented as Attachment A to this Addendum No. 2. 
 

2. Prospective bidders are advised that the bid submittal due date remains at 
or before 11:00 a.m., March 27, 2023. A public bid opening will be held, and 
bidders may join or call in using the following credentials: 

 
• Microsoft Teams Meeting Link 
• OR Call-in Number: (916) 550-9867 
• Conference ID: 459 070 057# 

 
Prospective bidders are advised that all changes addressed in this 
Addendum No. 2 shall be incorporated into the final Agreement. 
 
Prospective bidders are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum No. 2 in their “Bid Form”.  
 
Questions regarding this Addendum No. 2 should be directed to the undersigned 
at 714-560-5562 or sgettel@octa.net. 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Sonja Gettel 
Senior Contract Administrator 
Contracts Administration and Materials Management 
 

Attachment 
Attachment A: Pre-Bid Conference Registration Sheets 

 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZDUwOWVmOGUtOTEwZC00YjVlLWI1NTMtYmZhYmU3Mjk3MTZj%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%221e952f6c-c8fc-4e38-b476-ab4dd5449420%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22c5eeac8d-d936-4ff8-86b8-dd1bd6adb876%22%7d
mailto:sgettel@octa.net


 
IFB 3-2276 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
ATTACHMENT B 

 

PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 
  
 IFB #:   3-2276                   Date:    March 7, 2023 
 

 Title: Concrete Repairs at Irvine Sand Canyon Bus Base and Newport Transportation Center 

 
Revised 06/11/2018 

 
1. Company Name:    
 
 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 
  
 Prime   Sub     DBE     
 
 E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________ 
 
 
2. Company Name:    
 
 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 
 
 Prime   Sub     DBE        
 
 E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________ 
  
 
3. Company Name:    
 
 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 
 
 Prime   Sub     DBE        
 
 E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________ 

IFB 3-2276
ADDENDUM NO. 2

ATTACHMENT A

val
Text Box
FALKON CONSTRUCTION INC

val
Text Box
VAL MATAELE

val
Text Box
1142 S. DIAMOND BAR BLVD, #432

val
Text Box
DIAMOND BAR CA 91765

val
Text Box
655-6100 EXT.1

val
Text Box
909 

val
Text Box
X

val
Text Box
VAL@FALKONCONCRETE.COM

val
Text Box
X

val
Text Box
X



Golden Gate Steel, Inc.  DBA Golden Gate Construction
Davis Lim
14709 Carmenita Road

Norwalk, CA 90650

information.goldengate@gmail.com

562         210-8108
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IFB 3-2276 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

ATTACHMENT B 
 

PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 
IFB #:   3-2276                   Date:    March 7, 2023 

Title: Concrete Repairs at Irvine Sand Canyon Bus Base and Newport Transportation Center

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (  ) Registered on CAMM NET?  Yes  No 

Prime   Sub  DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (  ) Registered on CAMM NET?  Yes  No 

Prime   Sub  DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (  ) Registered on CAMM NET?  Yes  No 

Prime   Sub  DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

Vicon Enterprise 

Telvis Artis 

P.O. Box 18208

Anaheim CA 92817

562-673-5331 

X

tartis@vicon.io

X
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